



CRISTINA ONET

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

BACKGROUND INFO

I am a graphic designer with an interest in many fields, including research & education. I enjoy working on transdisciplinary projects, and I am happy to help with the visual identity and to design the materials for the research project.



RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Branding & Corporate Identity
- Print Design
- Digital Design
- UI / UX design
- Illustration



CONTACT DETAILS

Address: West University off Timisoara
Department of Modern Languages and
Literatures Faculty of Letters, History and
Theology Bul. V Parvan 4, 300223 Timisoara
Romania
Email: cristina.onet24@gmail.com
Website: <https://roger.projects.uvt.ro/>

EDUCATION

Oct. 2016 - July 2018
West University of Timisoara
*Master of Graphic Design and Visual
Communication*

Mar. 2017 - July 2017
**Escola Superior de Tecnologia e
Arte de Lisboa, Portugal**
*Communication Design - Erasmus+
Exchange Student*

Oct. 2015 - Feb. 2016
Dokuz Eylul University, Izmir, Tukey
*Graphic design - Erasmus+ Exchange
Student*

Oct. 2013 - July 2016
West University of Timisoara
Bachelor Degree in Graphic Design

RESEARCH & WORK EXPERIENCE

Nov 2020 - Present
**Quarticle Research, Timisoara,
Romania**
*User Experience & User Interface
Designer*

Nov 2018 - Present
**Wipro TecnoLogies, Timisoara,
Romania**
*Content Review Analyst with
Portuguese*

**RESEARCH & WORK
EXPERIENCE**

July 2018 - Sept. 2018

Optiweb, Skofja Loka, Slovenia

UI/UX Design - Intern

Aug. 2017 - June 2018

Stesa Design Studio, Timișoara, Romania

Graphic Designer & Social Media Manager